Item No. 11.3.1

From: Margo Riebe-Butt

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 4:22 PM
To:

Subject:

Hello Liam,

For the presentation | will speak a bit about Nourish Nova Scotia, who we are and what we do. Some of the impacts of
our work within the local community, and how governments (municipal & provincial) support school food programs and
initiatives, and how these programs influence the health and well-being of children and youth in the school setting.

| will highlight some of our recent advocacy work as part of the national Coalition for Healthy School Food that might be
of interest to councillors as related to the Federation of Canadian Municipalities Board AGM resolution, (March 2018) as
well as simple ways councillors can be engaged locally.

The outcome sought is an increased understanding of the school food environment and the importance of these
programs on the health and education of children, as well interest in and support for our current #SpeakUp4SchoolFood
campaign. (very light “asks” | assure). | will not be making a financial ask.

If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me at the information below.

Please let me know soonest if | need to book my calendar for February 11, as my dance card is getting full!
Thank you

Margo

Margo Riebe-Butt, RD

Executive Director, Nourish Nova Scotia

P:902-456-1771
www.nourishns.ca/speakup






